
 

 

         

AGENDA 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL CARE ADVISORY BOARD (EMCAB)  

REGULAR MEETING 

THURSDAY – February 8th, 2024 

4:00 P.M. 

Location: Kern County Administrative Office 
1115 Truxtun Ave, Bakersfield CA, 93301 

Board of Supervisors Chambers 

I. Call to Order 
 

II. Flag Salute  
 

III. Roll Call 
 

IV. Consent Agenda (CA): Consideration of the consent agenda.   
All items listed with a “CA” are considered by Division staff to be routine and non-
controversial. Consent items may be considered first and approved in one motion if no 
member of the Board or audience wishes to comment or discuss an item.  If comment or 
discussion is desired, the item will be removed from consent and heard in its listed 
sequence with an opportunity for any member of the public to address the Board 
concerning the item before action is taken.   
 

V. (CA) Approval of Minutes:  EMCAB Meeting November 9th, 2023– approve 
    

VI. Subcommittee Reports: 
   APOT Task Force – Jeff Fariss  

VII. Public Comments: 
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on any 
matter not on this Agenda and over which the Board has jurisdiction.  Members of the 
public will also have the opportunity to comment as agenda items are discussed. 
 

VIII. Public Requests:  None 
 
 

IX. Unfinished Business: None 
 

 

 



 

X. New Business: 
a) (CA) Maddy Fund Quarterly Report – receive and file  
b) (CA) Legislation Report – receive and file 
c) (CA) Quarterly APOT Report – receive and file 
d) (CA) Quarterly Ambulance Response Time Compliance – receive and file 
e) (CA) Request for Maddy Fund Release - approve 

 

XI. Manager’s Report: - Receive and File  
 

XII. Miscellaneous Documents for Information:    None  
 

XIII. Board Member Announcements or Reports:   
 

On their own initiative, Board members may make a brief announcement or a brief 
report on their own activities.  They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral 
to staff, or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda.  
(Government Code Section 54954.2 [a.]) 
 

XIV. Announcements: 
 

A. Next regularly scheduled meeting: Thursday, May 9th, 2024, 4:00 p.m., at the 
Kern County Administrative Office, 1115 Truxtun Ave, Bakersfield CA, 93301 
Board of Supervisors Chambers 
 

B. The deadline for submitting public requests on the next EMCAB meeting agenda 
is Thursday, April 25th, 2024, 5:00 p.m., to the Kern County EMS Program 
Manager. 
 

XV. Adjournment 
 

Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of the Kern 
County Emergency Medical Care Advisory Board (EMCAB) may request assistance at the Kern County 
Public Health Services Department located at 1800 Mount Vernon Avenue, Bakersfield, 93306 or by 
calling (661) 321-3000. Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with 
disabilities by making meeting materials available in alternative formats.  Requests for assistance should 
be made at least three (3) working days in advance whenever possible. 

 
 

 



EMERGENCY MEDICAL CARE ADVISORY BOARD 
Membership Roster 

 
Name and Address                                                                        Representing       
Jeff Flores, Supervisor    Board of Supervisors  
Third District 
1115 Truxtun Avenue 
Bakersfield, CA  93301 
(661) 868-3672 
 
Alternate 
Phillip Peters, Supervisor     
First District 
1115 Truxtun Avenue 
Bakersfield, CA  93301 
(661) 868-3652 
____________________________________________________________________________________                                                                                                                                                   
Donny Youngblood, Sheriff     Police Chief’s Association 
Kern County Sheriff’s Department 
1350 Norris Road 
Bakersfield, CA  93308 
(661) 391-7500       
   

Alternate        
Vacant 
____________________________________________________________________________________                                                                                                                                                   
Kain Linville, Deputy Chief     Fire Chief’s Association 
Kern County Fire Department 
5642 Victor Street 
Bakersfield, CA 93308 
(661)  
 
Alternate        
Kevin Albertson, Deputy Chief 
Bakersfield Fire Department 
2101 H St. 
Bakersfield, CA 93301 
(661)  
____________________________________________________________________________________                                                                                                                                                    
Member       Urban Consumer 
 
  
 
Alternate       
Peter Brandon 
11204 Cave Ave 
Bakersfield, CA 93312 
(661) 428-4563 
____________________________________________________________________________________                                                                                                                                                    
Leslie Wilmer       Rural Consumer 

1110 Bell Ave., 

Taft, CA 93268  

(661) 304-1106        

         



Alternate  
Vacant 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Orchel Krier      City Selection Committee 
Mayor Pro Tem, City of Taft 
209 E. Kern Street 
Taft, CA 93268 
661-763-1222 
 
Alternate        
Cathy Prout        
Councilmember, City of Shafter 
435 Maple Street 
Shafter, CA  93263 
(661) 746-6409 
____________________________________________________________________________________                                                                                                                                                    
Scott Hurlbert     Kern Mayors and City Managers Group 
City of Wasco 
746 8th Street 
Wasco, CA 93280 
(661) 758-7214 
 
Alternate 
Maribel Reyna 
City of Delano 
1015 11th Avenue 
Delano, CA 93215 
(661)720-2269     
____________________________________________________________________________________                                                                                                                                                    
Member       Kern County Medical Society 
 
 
Alternate 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________                                                                                                                                                    
Tyler Whitezell, Chief Operating Officer   Kern County Hospital Administrators 
Kern Medical 
1700 Mt. Vernon   
Bakersfield, CA 93306 
(661)  
 
Alternate 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

John Surface       Kern County Ambulance Association 

Hall Ambulance Inc. 

1001 21st Street 

Bakersfield, CA  93301 

(661) 322-8741 

 
Alternate 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Kristopher Lyon, M.D.     EMS Medical Director 



1800 Mount Vernon Avenue, 2rd floor 
Bakersfield, CA  93306 
(661) 321-3000 
 

 
Support Staff 
 
Jeff Fariss, EMS Program Manager   EMS Division  
1800 Mount Vernon Avenue, 2nd floor 
Bakersfield, CA  93306 
(661) 321-3000 
 
Gurujodha Khalsa, Chief Deputy    County Counsel 
1115 Truxtun Avenue, 4th Floor 
Bakersfield, CA  93301 
(661) 868-3800 
 
Julia Carlson      County Administrative Office 
1115 Truxtun Avenue, 5th Floor 
Bakersfield, CA 93301 
(661) 868-3198 
 
 
 



V. Approval of Minutes 



 

 

 

Minutes 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL CARE ADVISORY BOARD (EMCAB)  

REGULAR MEETING 

THURSDAY – November 9th, 2023 

4:00 P.M. 

Location: Kern County Administrative Office,  

1115 Truxton Ave, Bakersfield CA, 93301 

Board of Supervisors Chambers 

I. Call to Order – Jeff Flores 
 

II. Flag Salute – Orchel Krier 
 

III. Roll Call – Chris Parks 
 

Attending  Roll Call 

Dr. Lyon  x 

John Surface 

Leslie Wilmer  x 

Scott Hilbert 

Sheriff Youngblood  x 

Orchel Krier  x 

Tyler Whitzell 

Chief Albertson  x 

Chairman Flores  x 

 
We have a quorum  
 

IV. Consent Agenda (CA): Consideration of the consent agenda.   
All items listed with a “CA” are considered by Division staff to be routine and non‐controversial. Consent 

items may be considered first and approved in one motion if no member of the Board or audience wishes to 

comment or discuss an item.  If comment or discussion is desired, the item will be removed from consent 

and heard in its listed sequence with an opportunity for any member of the public to address the Board 

concerning the item before action is taken.   

Sheriff Youngblood  – Motion to approve. 

Dr. Lyon  – Second 

 

 



 

 

Attending  Poll 

Dr. Lyon  Y 

John Surface 

Leslie Wilmer  Y 

Scott Hilbert   

Sheriff Youngblood  Y 

Orchel Krier  Y 

Tyler Whitzell 

Chief Albertson  Y 

Chairman Flores  Y 

 

V. (CA) Approval of Minutes:  EMCAB Meeting February 9th, 2023– approved in consent 
       

VI. Subcommittee Reports: 
      APOT Task Force – Jeff Fariss  

Jeff Fariss ‐ Thank you, Mr. chairman. The last APOT task force meeting was held on October 26th 2023 and the majority 
of that meeting was taken up with me going over AB40. AB40 was signed into law on October 13th by the governor and 
what it does is it creates additions to health and safety codes section 17971.120. It adds sections, subsections five, six 
and seven. I'm going to just give you a brief overview of what that means. Under subsection five, in the new subsection 
created, it instructs Emergency Medical Services Authority to develop an electronic signature for arrival and handoff to 
patients at hospitals. Develop an audit tool to improve data accuracy, provide technical assistance and funding as 
needed subject to appropriation for small rural hospitals, and to adopt emergency regulations in order to implement this 
new change. It also instructs local EMS agencies to develop a standard not to exceed 30 minutes 90% of the time for 
patient offload and it provides how that can be attained. Under 17971.120.6 it states that hospitals shall develop an 
ambulance patient offload time reduction protocol that will address notification of hospitals administration, nursing 
staff, medical staff, and ancillary services when the local EMS agency offload time standards have been exceeded, by 
one month mechanisms to improve Hospital operations to reduce ambulance patient offload time which include 
activating hospital surge plans, transferring patients, suspending elective admissions, discharging patients using 
alternative Care sites in and increasing supplies. Improving triage and transfer systems and adding staff. Systems to 
improve General hospital coordination with the ER and direct operational changes designed to facilitate a rapid 
reduction in ambulance patient offload time to meet the LEMSA or the local EMS agency standard. They need to file 
their ambulance patient offload time reduction protocol with the authority at the state level and report any revisions 
annually. Finally, under 120.7 it states that the authority shall monitor monthly ambulance patient offload time data for 
each hospital that's required to report under this section. If a hospital has an APOT that exceeds the local EMS agency 
standard then EMSA, the state Authority will report the APOT time exceedance to the local LEMSA and the commission 
on EMS it will direct the LEMSA to alert all EMS providers in that jurisdiction and direct the hospital to implement their 
APOT time reduction protocol. EMSA will have to host a minimum of bi‐weekly telephone calls with the hospital 
Administration, ER leadership, EMS providers, and the LEMSA to discuss implementation of the protocol and the 
outcomes. One of the things I did in this meeting also was going back to quarter three I broke down what it would look 
like if we followed the 30 minutes at 90% of the time and not a single one of our hospitals can come anywhere close to 
that threshold. They're operating and they're offloading at greater than 30 minutes 72% of the time 65% of the time 
48% of the time and so on. So, we have a lot of work to do here locally to get the hospitals these numbers should be at 
10% in order for them to meet this this law so we have a lot of work to do. Also, the final thing that I discussed at this 
meeting was that EMS had in an attempt to assist the hospitals again with patient offload times has begun a trial study 
of something we're calling redirect. It was implemented in late September and what there's two separate alert 
notifications that are built into redirect. Alert one is if a hospital has patients waiting to offload for greater than 30 
minutes that equals 10% of their licensed bed capacity then EMS labels that facility at alert one. At alert one ambulance 
providers are notified of the alert status and they are instructed, and they are requested that the facility is being 



 

 

impacted or compacted with patients and it's recommended at that point that they try to avoid that hospital. Alert two 
is if a hospital has patients waiting to offload for greater than 30 minutes that equal 20% of their licensed bed capacity 
EMS labels that facility at Alert two and they go on what's called redirect ambulance providers are notified that the 
hospital is inundated with patients and they should not transport to that hospital this hospital is now on redirect for one 
hour to give the hospital time to decompress so no more than two hospitals can be on redirect at any given point in time 
if redirect begins to have a negative effect on other hospitals it will be revoked immediately and all hospitals will be 
reopened. Hospitals may not request redirect the decision is made solely by EMS staff based on the data that we have 
monitoring each hospital and while a hospital is on redirect EMS will continuously monitor the system for possible 
negative impact on other hospitals. In the first full month of the redirect trial the data showed a decrease in APOT Times 
by 500 hours moving into the second month we saw a slight increase of that by about 200 hours but still 300 hours 
below that previous month, so it appears to be having an effect we have one more month to go on our trial. In the 
meantime, I have reddinet systems working on creating an automated alert system that will do this for us automatically. 
That concludes my report and I'm available to answer any questions. 
 
No question or comments from the board, staff, or sacramento. 

  

VII. Public Comments: 
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on any matter not on this 

Agenda and over which the Board has jurisdiction.  Members of the public will also have the opportunity to 

comment as agenda items are discussed. 

No public comment. 

VIII. Public Requests:  None 
 

IX. Unfinished Business: None 
 

X. New Business: None 
 

XI. Manager’s Report: ‐ Receive and File  
 

Jeff Fariss – Thank you Mr. chairman. EMS continues to remain busy with improvements to the system, conducting 
quality improvement reviews, providing training to the public, continually reviewing policies, procedures, and protocols, 
and many other projects. Our training team has conducted three Narcan training, six stop the bleed training, and three 
hands only CPR trainings in the last quarter. A total of 270 people have attended these trainings and been educated in 
these courses. Our certification team has completed 1,576 certifications and accreditation since January. This includes 
EMTs, paramedics, emergency medical dispatchers, and mobile intensive care nurses. Our emergency preparedness 
team has been working on restructuring the Health Care Coalition to be more beneficial to our Medical Health Providers. 
Stocking and organizing the warehouse with supplies in the event of another disaster. Working on the procurement of a 
mobile command trailer for the purpose of providing administrative control at the scene of large‐scale events. They 
conducted a countywide drill for a chemical surge incident recently. Attended the state Emergency Medical Services 
Authority, United States Navy, and California Department of Public Health sponsored full scale exercise at Point Magoo 
and numerous other projects that would take all afternoon for me to mention. One project that we at public health and 
EMS are very proud of is the vial of Life project. On October 19th Kern County Public Health and EMS along with Hall 
Ambulance Service and Liberty Ambulance Service held a press conference announcing the vial of Life project. Now this 
is a vile of life you all have one sitting in front of you, inside the vial of life is a magnet that is placed on your refrigerator 
door. It also has a sticker that goes close to your front door and then there's a form inside that you fill out that has all of 
your medical history, medications, allergies. Everything in the event that you become incapacitated cannot respond this 
can save your life. Because this will have all the information that the crews need in order to save your life without having 
to try and figure it out themselves. So, with all this information it will be handy, you put this on the top shelf of your 



 

 

freezer inside your freezer they will know to look there, when they see the sticker and the magnet. So, following the 
press conference on the 19th Public Health received a huge response from the public and have had to order more vials 
of life in order to meet the demand. We have seen in the days immediately following the press conference Public Health 
Distributed 1,800 vials just to those individuals that walked into public health asking for them. In addition, we 
distributed bulk vials to Liberty Ambulance, Hall ambulance, aging and adult Services, the VFW Post in Frasier Park, Kern 
City, Brighton Parks, and Cane Memorial. At this point if anyone listening to this or watching this wants a vial of Life, 
come down to Public Health at 1800 Mount Vernon and we will be happy to give you a vial of Life, so that you can get 
your life saved. Moving on as approved by this board on June 1st, EMS initiated the downgrade of 88 emergency medical 
dispatch codes from lights and Sirens to no lights and Sirens. From June 1st through October 31st, we saw 116,431 
responses to these 88 downgraded calls with 359 or 2.18% transported to the hospital with lights and Sirens. Each of 
these 359 transports was investigated by EMS staff and we have found no evidence that the downgraded response 
played any role in any patient outcome. Furthermore, ambulance response times to these incidents have averaged 10.7 
minutes with a 90 percentile response time of 15.39 minutes now with the response time compliance for these calls at 
15.59 minutes these response times are outstanding. I am happy to announce that Kern County Fire has entered into an 
agreement with public health EMS to expand their advanced life support Paramedic program. In several of the 
unincorporated areas of Kern County they are adding Emergency Medical Response squads with non‐firefighter 
paramedics and EMTs for the sole purpose of responding to 911 medical emergencies. We are hoping that this increase 
in paramedic response vehicles in our system will work to help assure that paramedics are available for those patients 
that truly need ALS interventions. These Medical Response squads will work exactly like fly cars being operated by Hall 
Ambulance Service. I wanted to give this board an update on our membership over the past week we've had three 
resignations from EMCAB. Dr. Earl Canson and Dr. Nadeem Goraya have resigned, and Chief Wells submitted his 
resignation. Now we have received a nomination from the county, from Fire Chiefs Association of Kern County, for 
Deputy Chief Kain Linville to fill the member seat that was left by Chief Wells and that will be going through the Board of 
Supervisors for approval as soon as possible. With that, this concludes my manager's report and I'm available to answer 
any questions. 

 
No question or comments from the board. 

XII. Miscellaneous Documents for Information:    None  
 

XIII. Board Member Announcements or Reports:  None 
 

On their own initiative, Board members may make a brief announcement or a brief report on their own 
activities.  They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff, or take action to have staff 
place a matter of business on a future agenda.  (Government Code Section 54954.2 [a.]) 
 

XIV. Announcements: 
 

A. Next regularly scheduled meeting: Thursday, February 8th, 2024, 4:00 p.m., here in the Board 
of Supervisors Chambers here in the Kern County Administrative Office, 1115 Truxton Ave. 
Bakersfield, CA 93301 

 
B. The deadline for submitting public requests on the next EMCAB meeting agenda is Thursday, 

January 25th, 2024, 5:00 p.m., to the Kern County EMS Program Manager.  
 

XV. Adjournment 
 

Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of the Kern County Emergency 

Medical Care Advisory Board (EMCAB) may request assistance at the Kern County Public Health Services Department 

located at 1800 Mount Vernon Avenue, Bakersfield, 93306 or by calling (661) 321‐3000. Every effort will be made to 



 

 

reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting materials available in alternative formats.  

Requests for assistance should be made at least three (3) working days in advance whenever possible. 

 



VII. Subcommittee Report 



X. New Business 

a. Quarterly Maddy Fund Report



EMS DIVISION
KERN COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES DEPARTMENT

MADDY EMS FUND
FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 ACTIVITY

EMCAAB-
Current

EMCAAB-
Rollover

EMCAAB-
Rollover

EMCAAB-
Rollover

EMCAAB-
Rollover

EMCAAB-
Rollover

EMCAAB-
Transfers

MADDY RICHIE'S Admin Richie's Total Physician Physicians Physician Percent Hospitals Hospital Other EMS Other EMS Other EMS Other EMS Other EMS Other EMS 

EMCAAB 
Transfers-JV33023 
10/1/21 To pay for 
EMS warehouse 

lease Other EMS

Deposits Deposits 10% of Fund (15%) Claims Submitted 58% both funds Payments Paid to 25% of Both Payments 17% MADDY 17% MADDY 17% MADDY 17% MADDY 17% MADDY 17% MADDY 17% RICHIE"S

+ Interest Each Fund Distribution In Quarter Balance in Quarter Physcians Fund Balance in Quarter

Balance FY 
2324 (Jul 2023-

Jun 2024) Rollover Balance Rollover Balance Rollover Balance Rollover Balance Rollover Balance Balance

AS (10 &12) AS (11) AS (14 & 15) AS (17) PC (8) AS (24) PC (16) H16/F16 AS (28) HP (17 & 19) AS (33)
FY 1819 (Nov 

2018-Jun 2019)
FY 1920 (Jul 

2019-Jun 2020)
FY 2021 (Jul 

2020-Jun 2021)
FY 2122 (Jul 

2021-Jun 2022)
FY 2223 (Jul 

2022-Jun 2023) AS (34)

135,711.45         177,421.30         171,266.68         150,941.55         147,695.34         (285,868.80)         
JULY 2023 96,907.29         70,852.41        16,775.97    10,627.86    81,436.08        35,088.97         14,826.82         9,033.68         

AUGUST 2023 78,736.59         64,975.76        14,371.24    9,746.36      69,394.64        29,898.69         12,046.70         8,284.41         
SEPTEMBER 2023 66,449.18         63,718.19        13,016.74    9,557.73      62,735.38        26,898.23         10,166.72         8,124.07         
Total for Quarter 1 242,093.06       199,546.36      44,163.95    29,931.95    270,691.44          213,566.10      135,354.66     50% 91,885.89         147,260.00    37,040.24         -                     -                     25,442.16       

OCTOBER 2023 86,369.10         61,908.16        14,827.74    9,286.22      72,225.75        31,040.83         13,214.47         7,893.29         
NOVEMBER 2023 75,828.16         64,168.13        13,999.62    9,625.22      67,495.44        29,092.86         11,601.71         8,181.44         
DECEMBER 2023 57,437.19         59,258.29        11,669.55    8,888.74      55,759.57        24,034.30         8,787.89           -                     7,555.43         

Total for Quarter 2 219,634.45       185,334.58      40,496.91    27,800.18    259,617.40          195,480.76      -                 0% 84,167.99         135,598.33    33,604.07         -                     -                     23,630.16       
JANUARY 2024 -                   -                  -               -               -                  -                    -                   -                     -                 

FEBRUARY 2024 -                   -                  -               -               -                  -                    -                   -                     -                 
MARCH 2024 -                   -                  -               -               -                  -                    -                   -                     -                 

Total for Quarter 3 -                   -                  -               -               -                      -                  -                 #DIV/0! -                    #DIV/0! -                   -                     -                     -                 
APRIL 2024 -                   -                  -               -               -                  -                    -                   -                     -                 

MAY 2024 -                   -                  -               -               -                  -                    -                   -                     -                 
JUNE 2024 -                   -                  -               -               -                  -                    -                   -                     -                 

Total for Quarter 4 -                   -                  -               -               -                      -                  -                 #DIV/0! -                    #DIV/0! -                   -                     -                     -                 

YEAR-END SUP. -                  -               -               -                      -                  -                 -                   
YEAR TO DATE 461,727.51       384,880.94      84,660.86    57,732.13    530,308.84          409,046.86      135,354.66     26% 176,053.88       147,260.00    70,644.31         135,711.45         177,421.30         171,266.68         150,941.55         147,695.34         (285,868.80)         49,072.32       

Total 567,811.83    

V:\ACC_REC\2023-24\Trust Funds\00187 Maddy Fund\Reconciliations\2324 06DEC\2324 06DEC RECON Website Info



X. New Business 

b. Legislative Reports



 

 

 

 

EMS Program Staff Report for EMCAB 

Legislative Report 

 

Background  

Emergency Medical Services is constantly changing and evolving. Each year laws and 
regulations are created that influence our local system. The last several years have seen an 
increase in such legislation. The following pages represent bills currently in the legislative 
process.                       

 

 

 



EMSAAC
Tuesday, January 23, 2024

 

  AB 19 (Patterson, Joe R)   Pupil health: opioid antagonists.
  Current Text: Amended: 6/22/2023   html   pdf
  Last Amend: 6/22/2023
  Status: 9/1/2023-In committee: Held under submission.
  Location: 9/1/2023-S. 2 YEAR
  2 year Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Existing law authorizes school districts, county offices of education, and charter schools to
provide emergency naloxone hydrochloride or another opioid antagonist to school nurses or voluntary
trained personnel, and authorizes those nurses and voluntary trained personnel to use naloxone
hydrochloride or another opioid antagonist to provide emergency medical aid to persons suffering, or
reasonably believed to be suffering, from an opioid overdose, as provided. This bill would require each
individual public school operated by a school district, county office of education, or charter school that
has elected to make a school nurse or trained personnel available at the school pursuant to those
provisions to maintain at least two units of naloxone hydrochloride or another opioid antagonist for
purposes of those authorizations.

    Organization  Position         
    EMSAAC  Watch/Study         
 

  AB 71 (Rodriguez D)   Pupil instruction: bleeding control.
  Current Text: Amended: 6/22/2023   html   pdf
  Last Amend: 6/22/2023
  Status: 9/1/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE FILE

on 7/10/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)
  Location: 9/1/2023-S. 2 YEAR
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy 2 year Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Existing law authorizes a school district or school to provide a comprehensive program in
first aid or cardiopulmonary resuscitation training, or both, to pupils and employees in accordance with
specified guidelines. Existing law requires the Instructional Quality Commission to recommend
curriculum frameworks for adoption by the State Board of Education in accordance with regulations.
This bill would require, on or before July 1, 2024, the State Department of Education to make available
to school districts on the department’s internet website a list of resources and instructional materials
on bleeding control, as specified. The bill would require, when the Health Framework for California
Public Schools is next revised after January 1, 2024, the Instructional Quality Commission to consider
including information on bleeding control in that framework, as specified.

    Organization  Position         
    EMSAAC  Watch/Study         
 

  AB 296 (Rodriguez D)   Office of Emergency Services: 9-1-1 Public Education Campaign.
  Current Text: Amended: 6/29/2023   html   pdf
  Last Amend: 6/29/2023
  Status: 9/1/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE FILE

on 8/14/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)
  Location: 9/1/2023-S. 2 YEAR
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy 2 year Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Existing law establishes the Office of Emergency Services within the office of the Governor.
Existing law makes the office responsible for the state’s emergency and disaster response services for
natural, technological, or man-made disasters and emergencies, including responsibility for activities
necessary to prevent, respond to, recover from, and mitigate the effects of emergencies and disasters
to people and property. Existing law, the Warren-911-Emergency Assistance Act, requires every local
public agency, as defined, to have an emergency communication system and requires the digits “911”
to be the primary emergency telephone number within the system. Existing law requires the office,
with the advice and assistance of the Attorney General, to coordinate the implementation of systems,
to assist local public agencies and local public safety agencies in obtaining financial help to establish
emergency telephone service, and to aid agencies in the formulation of concepts, methods, and
procedures that will improve the operation of those systems and that will increase cooperation
between public safety agencies. This bill would establish the 911 Public Education Campaign, to be
administered by the office in collaboration with the State 911 Advisory Board, as specified, for the
purpose of educating the public on when it is appropriate to call 911 for assistance. The bill would
include in the goals of the campaign, among others, reducing the number of unnecessary calls to 911

Page 1/5

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=DVcQNrOngY0SY4hW8EDvWc2OIyRBiflPwD%2FWoYMxORs9azDuUnDuF1IHeWMOEgfp
https://ad05.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0001-0050%5Cab_19_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0001-0050%5Cab_19_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=jyZ2axSEFX6nIe7IfbXC0L%2Bnzh6ZThxLB3XpBxajclX9Q%2BzxKcGdMggHlXih8%2Bfk
https://a53.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0051-0100%5Cab_71_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0051-0100%5Cab_71_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=ADopyG7wyvi%2B%2BPXV7QnEPF6morJgUeTe4uTaD9pNYIA2gmQQGOSHQxjHPUpNIsGM
https://a53.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0251-0300%5Cab_296_95_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0251-0300%5Cab_296_95_A_bill.pdf


call centers and reducing delays in the 911 system caused by nonemergency calls being placed. The bill
would require the campaign to give local public agencies the ability to tailor the message of the
campaign, focus on social media, and be distributed to the public via local public agency channels. This
bill contains other existing laws.

    Organization  Position         
    EMSAAC  Watch/Study         
 

  AB 379 (Rodriguez D)   Emergency medical services.
  Current Text: Amended: 7/10/2023   html   pdf
  Last Amend: 7/10/2023
  Status: 9/1/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE FILE

on 8/14/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)
  Location: 9/1/2023-S. 2 YEAR
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy 2 year Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Existing law, the Emergency Medical Services System and the Prehospital Emergency
Medical Care Personnel Act, governs local emergency medical services (EMS) systems. The existing act
establishes the Emergency Medical Services Authority (authority), which is responsible for the
coordination and integration of all emergency medical services. Existing law authorizes each county to
develop an emergency medical services program and requires a county that does so to designate a
local EMS agency (LEMSA). Existing law requires the authority to develop planning and implementation
guidelines for emergency medical services systems that address specified components, including the
assessment of hospital and critical care centers and data collection and evaluation. This bill would
require these guidelines to include a list of standardized terminology for a LEMSA to use when granting
exemptions for 911 response times, as specified. This bill contains other existing laws.

    Organization  Position         
    EMSAAC  Watch/Study         
 

  AB 1028 (McKinnor D)   Reporting of crimes: mandated reporters.
  Current Text: Amended: 6/28/2023   html   pdf
  Last Amend: 6/28/2023
  Status: 9/1/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE FILE

on 8/28/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)
  Location: 9/1/2023-S. 2 YEAR
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy 2 year Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Existing law requires a health practitioner, as defined, to make a report to law enforcement
when they suspect a patient has suffered physical injury that is inflicted by the person’s own act or
inflicted by another where the injury is by means of a firearm, or caused by assaultive or abusive
conduct, including elder abuse, sexual assault, or torture. A violation of these provisions is punishable
as a misdemeanor. This bill would, on and after January 1, 2025, remove the requirement that a health
practitioner make a report to law enforcement when they suspect a patient has suffered physical
injury caused by assaultive or abusive conduct, and instead only require that report if the health
practitioner suspects a patient has suffered a wound or physical injury inflicted by the person’s own
act or inflicted by another where the injury is by means of a firearm, a wound or physical injury
resulting from child abuse, or a wound or physical injury resulting from elder abuse. This bill contains
other related provisions and other existing laws.

    Organization  Position         
    EMSAAC  Concerns         
 

  AB 1168 (Bennett D)   Emergency medical services (EMS): prehospital EMS.
  Current Text: Amended: 7/13/2023   html   pdf
  Last Amend: 7/13/2023
  Status: 9/14/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(14). (Last location was INACTIVE FILE on

9/12/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)
  Location: 9/14/2023-S. 2 YEAR
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal 2 year Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Existing law, the Emergency Medical Services System and the Prehospital Emergency
Medical Care Personnel Act, governs local emergency medical services (EMS) systems and authorizes
each county to develop an EMS program and designate a local EMS agency. Existing law requires a
county to enter into a written agreement with a city or fire district that contracted for or provided
prehospital EMS as of June 1, 1980. Existing law requires, until that written agreement is reached,
prehospital EMS to be continued at not less than the existing level and the administration of
prehospital EMS by cities and fire districts contracting for or providing those services as of June 1,

Page 2/5

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=rT%2B37Em68212eSPFVdGyX8acLzpAgodKGFIKw6oIJRsOqRRyi6VzITilA2BY0Sma
https://a53.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0351-0400%5Cab_379_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0351-0400%5Cab_379_96_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=y4udx5WRkcbyDj4l0FNsxWg52tHsyVRM9w2%2FN0BEvra%2FB8HKiTq10U7V8m66Mf7n
https://a61.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1001-1050%5Cab_1028_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1001-1050%5Cab_1028_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Dycs44wzbtl%2Fu%2BGaeI2hNHwtUt940oFWEkHQvX9uzI111O3Nnrt9nkMpZik8bqt%2B
https://a38.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1151-1200%5Cab_1168_91_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1151-1200%5Cab_1168_91_A_bill.pdf


1980, to be retained by those cities and fire districts. This bill would require a city to be treated as if it
had retained its authorities regarding, and the administration of, prehospital EMS if specified
requirements are met. If a joint powers agreement regarding prehospital EMS was initially executed on
or after January 1, 2024, the bill would ensure a city or fire district retains its existing authorities
regarding, and the administration of, prehospital EMS. This bill contains other related provisions and
other existing laws.

    Organization  Position         
    EMSAAC  Oppose         
 

  AB 1786 (Rodriguez D)   Public safety: vehicles.
  Current Text: Introduced: 1/3/2024   html   pdf
  Status: 1/4/2024-From printer. May be heard in committee February 3.
  Location: 1/3/2024-A. PRINT
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Existing law authorizes the director of the Department of Motor Vehicles to adopt and
enforce rules and regulations necessary to administer the provisions implemented by the department.
This bill would state the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation to govern the interaction between
first responders and autonomous vehicles.

    Organization  Position         
    EMSAAC  Pending         
 

  AB 1792 (Rodriguez D)   Emergency medical services: personal protective equipment.
  Current Text: Introduced: 1/4/2024   html   pdf
  Status: 1/16/2024-Referred to Com. on E.M.
  Location: 1/16/2024-A. EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Existing law requires the Emergency Medical Services Authority to develop planning and
implementation guidelines that address designated components for emergency medical services
systems. This bill would require the authority to develop standards, on or before January 1, 2027, for
personal protective equipment for ambulance personnel and to update the standards on or before
January 1, 2032, and every 5 years thereafter.

    Organization  Position         
    EMSAAC  Pending         
 

  AB 1843 (Rodriguez D)   Emergency Ambulance Employee Safety and Preparedness Act.
  Current Text: Introduced: 1/16/2024   html   pdf
  Status: 1/17/2024-From printer. May be heard in committee February 16.
  Location: 1/16/2024-A. PRINT
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Under the Emergency Ambulance Employee Safety and Preparedness Act, an initiative
measure enacted by the voters as Proposition 11 at the November 6, 2018, statewide general
election, every emergency ambulance employee is entitled to employer-paid mental health services
through an employee assistance program (EAP), and requires the EAP coverage to provide up to 10
mental health treatments per issue per calendar year. The act defines “issue” for purposes of those
provisions to mean mental health conditions such as, among other things, stress, depression, or
substance abuse. This bill would instead require the EAP program to provide up to 20 mental health
treatments per issue per calendar year, and would include post-traumatic stress disorder in the
definition of “issue” for purposes of those provisions. This bill contains other related provisions and
other existing laws.

    Organization  Position         
    EMSAAC  Pending         
 

  AB 1863 (Ramos D)   California Emergency Services Act: notification systems.
  Current Text: Introduced: 1/18/2024   html   pdf
  Status: 1/19/2024-From printer. May be heard in committee February 18.
  Location: 1/18/2024-A. PRINT
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Existing law, the California Emergency Services Act, authorizes use of the Emergency Alert
System to inform the public of local, state, and national emergencies. Existing law authorizes a law
enforcement agency to request the Department of the California Highway Patrol to activate a “Feather

Page 3/5

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=MLDIlKsdHB%2FKDRzroe%2FB1YfHTA3wu6DWn%2FAcA0DfoGdZ8g6uD0F%2BgbgW%2Bkv3e8zA
https://a53.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1751-1800%5Cab_1786_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1751-1800%5Cab_1786_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=k0oopp5yt0RJyaIGvBdRf%2FT%2B89gkshSbh3j0Z9BdKEJcJTlejHjdmKfqAyrNbLPT
https://a53.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1751-1800%5Cab_1792_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1751-1800%5Cab_1792_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=E6FjCYJlYr2vi63vbEfJO46JPMSjDm5qAxO%2FakjVuH%2FNPT6xvJ8q6ELEZKg6mZov
https://a53.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1801-1850%5Cab_1843_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1801-1850%5Cab_1843_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=OmtJGjS%2FUtnkgY2w6TU6T1rzLib%2B692oEZ%2BaGYUnorcp7Kazsx3ePBN%2B11hMrUz5
https://a45.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1851-1900%5Cab_1863_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1851-1900%5Cab_1863_99_I_bill.pdf


Alert,” as defined, if specified criteria are satisfied with respect to an endangered indigenous person
who has been reported missing under unexplained or suspicious circumstances. Existing law requires
the department, if it concurs that specified requirements are met, to activate a Feather Alert within the
appropriate geographical area requested by the investigating law enforcement agency and to assist
the agency by disseminating specified alert messages and signs. This bill would state the intent of the
Legislature to enact subsequent legislation to improve the Feather Alert.

    Organization  Position         
    EMSAAC  Pending         
 

  SB 402 (Wahab D)   Involuntary commitment.
  Current Text: Amended: 1/12/2024   html   pdf
  Last Amend: 1/12/2024
  Status: 1/12/2024-Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
  Location: 1/12/2024-S. THIRD READING
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Calendar:  1/25/2024  #59  SENATE SENATE BILLS -THIRD READING FILE
  Summary: Existing law, the Lanterman-Petris-Short Act, authorizes the involuntary commitment and

treatment of persons with specified mental disorders. Under the act, when a person, as a result of a
mental health disorder, is a danger to self or others, or gravely disabled, the person may, upon
probable cause, be taken into custody by specified individuals, including, among others, by peace
officers and designated members of a mobile crisis team, and placed in a facility designated by the
county and approved by the State Department of Health Care Services for up to 72 hours for
evaluation and treatment. This bill would additionally authorize a person to be taken into custody,
pursuant to those provisions, by a licensed mental health professional, as defined.

    Organization  Position         
    EMSAAC  Watch/Study         
 

  SB 868 (Wilk R)   Pupil safety: trauma kits.
  Current Text: Amended: 7/12/2023   html   pdf
  Last Amend: 7/12/2023
  Status: 9/1/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE FILE

on 8/16/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)
  Location: 9/1/2023-A. 2 YEAR
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy 2 year Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Existing law requires the governing board of a school district, superintendent of schools, or
the principal of a public or private school in the state to equip the school with a first aid kit whenever a
pupil of the school is conducted or taken on a field trip, as specified. Existing law exempts from civil
liability any person who, in good faith and not for compensation, renders emergency medical or
nonmedical care or assistance at the scene of an emergency other than an act or omission constituting
gross negligence or willful or wanton misconduct. This bill, commencing with the 2024–25 school year
and contingent upon an appropriation for its purposes, would require each school district, county office
of education, and charter school to (1) equip each classroom at each of its schoolsites with a trauma
kit, as defined, (2) inspect and replace or replenish each trauma kit, as necessary, upon each use and
at least once every three years, and (3) notify, at least once each school year, its employees of the
location of the trauma kits and provide them with contact information for training in the use of the
trauma kit, as provided. By imposing additional duties on local educational agencies, the bill would
impose a state-mandated local program. The bill would exempt from civil liability a person who renders
emergency care or treatment by the use of a trauma kit at the scene of an emergency, as specified.
This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

    Organization  Position         
    EMSAAC  Watch/Study         
 

  SB 915 (Cortese D)   Local government: autonomous vehicles.
  Current Text: Introduced: 1/9/2024   html   pdf
  Status: 1/10/2024-From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 9.
  Location: 1/9/2024-S. RLS.
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Existing law authorizes an autonomous vehicle, as defined, to be operated on public roads
for testing purposes by a driver who possesses the proper class of license for the type of vehicle being
operated if certain requirements are met, including that the vehicle is being operated solely by
employees, contractors, or other persons designated by the manufacturer. Existing law prohibits an
autonomous vehicle from being operated on public roads until the manufacturer submits an application

Page 4/5

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=YDXSy3m1yGKV91K1HkSLGd%2FCkCt8TPhAUFMdXNI4%2BZoLVWRdxUhwoc7%2BrKaaeciD
http://sd10.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0401-0450%5Csb_402_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0401-0450%5Csb_402_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Y8aQ5JFl0VCqugniRZSIzFZVW47%2F5IHiabDAVJWi06rPC8pzjMm1OfrpY0z3jFd9
https://wilk.cssrc.us/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0851-0900%5Csb_868_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0851-0900%5Csb_868_96_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=ih0sgsD4%2BUkn85ElfkKfpPgxdN41rwyaJYD1HVvKYds3DLrTJD4tTNxjB%2F4%2FYPIg
http://sd15.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0901-0950%5Csb_915_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0901-0950%5Csb_915_99_I_bill.pdf


to the Department of Motor Vehicles containing certain certifications regarding safety and other
technological requirements and the department approves that application pursuant to adopted
regulations. Existing law, commencing January 1, 2030, and to the extent authorized by federal law,
prohibits the operation of certain new autonomous vehicles that are not zero-emission vehicles, as
defined. This bill would prohibit an autonomous vehicle service, which has received approval to conduct
commercial passenger service or engage in commercial activity using driverless vehicles by the
Department of Motor Vehicles, the Public Utilities Commission, or another state agency, from
commencing operation within a local jurisdiction until authorized by a local ordinance enacted pursuant
to the bill’s provisions. The bill would authorize each city, county, or city and county in which an
autonomous vehicle has received authorization to operate, to protect the public health, safety, and
welfare by adopting an ordinance or resolution in regard to autonomous vehicle services within that
jurisdiction. The bill would require each city, county, or city and county that adopts an ordinance or
resolution to include certain provisions within that ordinance or resolution. These would include a
policy for entry into the business of providing autonomous vehicle services including a permitting
program, the establishment of reasonable vehicle caps and hours of service restrictions, and the
establishment of an interoperability or override system accessible by first responders in case of an
emergency. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

    Organization  Position         
    EMSAAC  Pending         
Total Measures: 13
Total Tracking Forms: 13

Page 5/5



X. New Business 

c. Quarterly APOT Report



 

 

             

EMS Division Staff Report for EMCAB 
Ambulance Patient Offload Times (APOT) 

 

Background 
APOT is defined as the time interval between the arrival 
of an ambulance patient at an emergency department 
(ED) and the time the patient is transferred to the ED 
gurney, bed, chair or other acceptable location and the 
emergency department assumes the responsibility for 
care of the patient. 

Assembly Bill 40, passed and signed into law by the 
governor in 2023, provides direction to the state EMS 
authority (EMSA), local EMS agency (LEMSA) and general 
acute care hospitals with emergency rooms, for the 
collection of data and the development of standards 
designed to lower Ambulance Patient Offload times.  IN 
accordance with the legislation, EMSA will monitor 
monthly ambulance patient offload time data for each 
hospital and, if a hospital has APOTs that exceeds the 
LEMSA standard, EMS will direct hospital to implement 
the APOT time reduction protocol and host a bi-weekly 
call with hospital administration, emergency room 
leadership, EMS providers and the LEMSA to discuss 
implementation of protocol and outcomes. 



 

Kern County Public Health has set our threshold at the 
maximum allowable of 30 minutes, 90% of the time for 
acceptable Ambulance Patient Offload Times, in 
accordance with this new law. The information contained 
in this report provides a review of Kern County hospitals 
offload times and the percentage of offload times 
greater than 30 minutes for this last quarter.  

Ambulance Patient Offload Times are extremely 
important and can have a direct effect on the 
sustainability of our 911 response system. 

 
Therefore, IT IS RECOMMENDED, the Board receive and 
file this APOT report. 

 
 



Quarter 4, 2023 

Ambulance Pa�ent Offload Times 

30 minutes

In County Hospitals
Incidents Minutes Hours

>30 to <60 
Minutes

>30 to <60 
Hrs

60 to 120 
Minutes

60 to 120 
Hrs

121 to 180 
Minutes

121 to 180 
Hrs

>180 
Minutes

>180      
Hrs

Total 
Hours

Total 
Minutes

%>30 
Minutes

Adventist Health Bakersfield 4884 163972.45 2732.87 70490.80 1174.85 34888.90 581.48 5822.85 97.05 794.42 13.24 1866.62 111996.97 68.30%
Delano Regional Medical Center 408 2657.46 44.29 1078.08 17.97 150.89 2.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.48 1228.97 46.25%

Adventist Health Tehachapi Valley 925 24017.36 400.29 6356.72 105.95 4960.67 82.68 1097.02 18.28 263.47 4.39 211.30 12677.88 52.79%
Bakersfield Heart Hospital 509 16142.43 269.04 6224.50 103.74 2818.90 46.98 996.50 16.61 431.88 7.20 174.53 10471.78 64.87%

Bakersfield Memorial Hospital 5191 155781.54 2596.36 55680.87 928.01 22588.03 376.47 22588.03 376.47 6935.36 115.59 1796.54 107792.29 69.19%
Kern Medical 3644 108578.43 1809.64 49460.77 824.35 17919.14 298.65 2253.94 37.57 791.29 13.19 1173.75 70425.14 64.86%

Kern Valley Healthcare District 468 7288.57 121.48 770.42 12.84 249.23 4.15 138.50 2.31 1443.57 24.06 43.36 2601.72 35.70%
Mercy Hospital 1942 54843.48 914.06 21986.85 366.45 7782.65 129.71 1357.37 22.62 0.00 0.00 518.78 31126.87 56.76%

Mercy Hospital SW - Bakersfield 1858 60815.01 1013.58 23683.33 394.72 14635.31 243.92 2777.45 46.29 390.14 6.50 691.44 41486.23 68.22%
Ridgecrest Regional Hospital 767 16379.71 273.00 3691.19 61.52 2070.61 34.51 125.40 2.09 3365.55 56.09 154.21 9252.75 56.49%

Sub-Total 20596 610476.44 10174.61 Overall 6651.01 399060.60 65.37%



X. New Business 

d. Quarterly Ambulance Response Time Compliance



 

 

              

EMS Division Staff Report for EMCAB 

Quarterly Ambulance Service Performance Standards Compliance Report 

In accordance with the Ambulance Service Performance Standards, ambulance service 

providers are required to meet minimum ambulance response time standards.  

Specifically, ambulance service providers are required to respond to 90% of calls or more 

in each response time zone within each exclusive operating area each month.  Required 

maximum response times per zone are as follows: 

Priority Code Metro 
Zone 

Urban 
Zone 

Suburban 
Zone 

Rural Zone Wilderness 
Zone 

1 8 min 15 min 25 min 50 min 75 min 

2 10 min 15 min 25 min 50 min 75 min 

C3AF 15 min 25 min 30 min 50 min 75 min 

C3B 15 min 25 min 30 min 50 min 75 min 

3 20 min 25 min 30 min 50 min 75 min 

5 60 min 60 min 60 min 60 min 75 min 
 
As we embark into a post pandemic new year, we are still seeing unprecedented 911 call 

volumes and hospital wait times that have affected our ambulance providers’ ability to 

maintain their contracted response times. Because of these factors, EMS has 

incorporated numerous changes to the system in an effort to assure the people of Kern 

County receive appropriate care in a timely manner.  These changes include the increase 

of emergency vehicles on the road by approving a “Fly Car” system that allows 

paramedics to operate in first response vehicles and EMTs in ambulances.  This has had 

a great impact on our system by allowing the paramedics to become available much more 

quickly.  EMS conducted a study of our Emergency Medical Dispatch codes and as a 

result downgraded 88 response codes.  These downgrades help ensure that the patients 

receive the correct level of care across the county.  Additionally, EMS initiated the Tele911 

system in Kern.  This system allows EMTs and paramedics to contact a physician from 

the scene to evaluate and treat those patients that may not need to be transported to the 

hospital.  This has assisted in reducing the number of unnecessary transports to our 

already overloaded hospitals.  In an effort to assist our providers with the lingering issue 

of staffing shortages, EMS has approved the subcontracting of ambulances by our 

ambulance providers as well as the use of strike teams from out of the area when needed 

to assure coverage for the people of Kern. And finally, EMS in conjunction with ReddiNet 

and FirstWatch, launched a system allowing for the redirection of ambulances from a 

hospital if they meet specific criteria.  Also, included in this new system is the ability for 

the hospital to submit patient offload times as they occur in the Emergency Department, 

allowing for more accurate data collection.  EMS is continually looking for ways to improve 

our system and to that end, EMS staff meet with both Hall Ambulance Service and Liberty 

Ambulance service on a regular basis.     



 

Excitedly, ambulance response time compliance has vastly improved throughout 2023, 

and, in fact, resulted in full compliance in November of 2023. Attached are the reports 

that detail the areas of response time compliance for the fourth quarter of calendar year 

2023.   

Therefore, IT IS RECOMMENDED that the Board receive and file the quarterly 

ambulance response time compliance report.  



Zone On Time Late
Total 

Incidents
Adjusted Total 

Incidents
Adjusted Late

Exemptions 
Requested

Exemptions 
Approved

Time Corrections 
Approved

Compliance  
Calculated 

Response Time 
Compliance

Response Time 
Penalty

Consecutive Periods 
Out of Compliance 

Out of Compliance Count 
for 12 Periods Including 

23 8 31 31 8 3 3 0 5 82.14% $1,000 1 0.82 ##

33 2 35 35 2 0 0 0 2 94.29% $0 0 0.94 ##

38 1 39 39 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

25 0 25 25 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

23 2 25 25 2 1 1 0 1 95.83% 0.96 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

2 1 3 3 1 0 0 1 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

9 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

6 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 0.00 ##

16 1 17 17 1 0 0 0 1 94.12% $0 0 0.94 ##

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

13 0 13 13 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

Kern County - Hall Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Dec 2023 to Dec 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 35 calls in Working Status

Compliance Reporting 2023/12/01 - 2023/12/31

5 0 0

6 0 0

25

3 0 24

4 0 0

Compliance Period Reporting for Repetitive Non-
Compliance

Priority
Do Not 
Count

Compliance  
Calculated 

1 0 28

2 0 35

C3A 0 38

C3B 0

10 0 3

EOA 1 Rural

1 0 4

2 0 2

C3A 0 5

C3B 0 1

7 0 0

8 0 0

EOA 1 Metro

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 1

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 5

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 1 Suburban

1 0 9

2 0 4

C3A 0 6

C3B 0 5

10 0 0

EOA 1 Urban

2 0 17

C3A 0 3

C3B 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 13

4 0 0

10 0 0

1 0 0

Printed on  
Page 1 of 9



Kern County - Hall Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Dec 2023 to Dec 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 35 calls in Working Status

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

16 4 20 20 4 1 1 0 3 84.21% $1,000 1 0.84 ##

37 3 40 40 3 2 2 0 1 97.37% $0 0 0.97 ##

36 2 38 38 2 1 1 0 1 97.30% 0.97 ##

16 2 18 18 2 1 1 0 1 94.12% 0.94 ##

29 1 30 30 1 0 0 0 1 96.67% 0.97 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

9 1 10 10 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

6 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

7 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 0.00 ##

2 0.00 ##

15 0 15 15 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0EOA 1 Wilderness

2 0 0

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 2 Metro

1 0 19

2 0 38

C3A 0 37

C3B 0 17

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 30

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 2 Rural

1 0 2

2 0 3

C3A 0 1

C3B 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 2 Suburban

1 0 9

2 0 6

C3A 0 7

C3B 0 2

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 1

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 2

4 0 0

3 0 5

10 0 0

C3A 0 15

C3B 0 4

Printed on  
Page 2 of 9



Kern County - Hall Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Dec 2023 to Dec 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 35 calls in Working Status

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 2 2 2 2 0 0 2 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

35 6 41 40 5 1 1 0 4 89.74% $1,000 1 0.90 ##

65 4 69 69 4 1 1 0 3 95.59% $0 0 0.96 ##

51 1 52 52 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

33 3 36 36 3 1 1 0 2 94.29% 0.94 ##

38 0 38 38 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

6 8 14 14 8 0 0 0 8 42.86% 0.43 ##

56 20 76 76 20 0 0 0 20 73.68% 0.74 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

7 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

50 2 52 52 2 2 2 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

58 4 62 62 4 1 1 0 3 95.08% $0 0 0.95 ##

21 0 21 21 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

21 0 21 21 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

26 1 27 27 1 0 0 0 1 96.30% 0.96 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 1 2 2 1 0 0 0 1 50.00% 0.50 ##

5 0 0

6 0 0

4 0 0EOA 2 Urban

10 0 2

EOA 3 Metro

1 1 39

2 0 68

C3A 0 51

C3B 0 35

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 76

8 0 0

5 0 2

6 0 14

3 0 38

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 3 Rural

1 0 0

2 0 0

C3A 0 1

C3B 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 3 Suburban

1 0 7

2 0 0

C3A 0 2

C3B 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 1

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 27

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 3 Urban

1 0 50

2 0 61

C3A 0 21

C3B 0 21

7 0 2

Printed on  
Page 3 of 9



Kern County - Hall Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Dec 2023 to Dec 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 35 calls in Working Status

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1021 182 1203 1201 180 142 142 5 33 96.88% $0 0 0.97 ##

1593 195 1788 1783 190 165 165 0 25 98.45% $0 0 0.98 ##

1469 151 1620 1620 151 131 131 3 17 98.86% 0.99 ##

1076 170 1246 1244 168 145 143 2 23 97.91% 0.98 ##

1093 98 1191 1191 98 87 86 2 10 99.10% 0.99 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

87 71 158 158 71 0 0 0 71 55.06% 0.55 ##

250 92 342 342 92 0 0 0 92 73.10% 0.73 ##

13 3 16 16 3 0 0 0 3 81.25% 0.81 ##

78 78 156 156 78 2 2 76 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

10 1 11 11 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

15 2 17 17 2 1 1 1 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

7 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

10 0 10 10 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

7 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

25 3 28 28 3 2 2 0 1 96.15% $0 0 0.96 ##

30 3 33 33 3 3 3 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

10 0 0

EOA 3 Wilderness

1 0 0

2 0 0

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

5 0 2

6 0 158

3 0 1105

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 4 Metro

1 2 1059

2 5 1618

C3A 0 1489

C3B 2 1101

10 0 154

EOA 4 Rural

1 0 2

2 0 0

C3A 0 2

C3B 0 1

7 0 342

8 0 16

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 7

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 4 Suburban

1 0 10

2 0 16

C3A 0 7

C3B 0 10

10 0 0

1 0 26

2 0 30

7 0 0

8 0 0

Printed on  
Page 4 of 9



Kern County - Hall Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Dec 2023 to Dec 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 35 calls in Working Status

29 3 32 32 3 2 2 1 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

11 2 13 13 2 2 2 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

16 3 19 19 3 1 1 2 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 1 0.00% 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

61 23 84 84 23 16 16 0 7 89.71% $1,000 1 0.90 ##

91 13 104 104 13 7 7 0 6 93.81% $0 0 0.94 ##

102 11 113 113 11 9 9 0 2 98.08% 0.98 ##

59 11 70 70 11 7 7 0 4 93.65% 0.94 ##

68 2 70 70 2 2 2 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

5 10 15 15 10 0 0 0 10 33.33% 0.33 ##

75 65 140 140 65 0 0 0 65 53.57% 0.54 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 4 4 4 4 0 0 4 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

10 0 10 10 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

31 11 42 41 10 4 4 0 6 83.78% $1,000 1 0.84 ##

33 5 38 38 5 2 2 0 3 91.67% $0 0 0.92 ##

38 3 41 41 3 3 3 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

19 2 21 21 2 2 2 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

19 2 21 21 2 1 1 0 1 95.00% 0.95 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

EOA 4 Urban

C3A 0 30

C3B 0 11

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 1

3 0 18

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 1

EOA 4 Wilderness

1 0 0

2 0 0

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 8 Metro

1 0 68

2 0 97

C3A 0 104

C3B 0 63

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 140

8 0 0

5 0 1

6 0 15

3 0 68

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 2

4 0 0

10 0 4

EOA 8 Rural

1 0 10

2 0 3

C3A 0 4

C3B 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 8 Suburban

1 1 37

2 0 36

C3A 0 38

C3B 0 19

7 0 0

8 0 0

3 0 20

4 0 0

Printed on  
Page 5 of 9



Kern County - Hall Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Dec 2023 to Dec 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 35 calls in Working Status

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

19 9 28 25 6 2 2 0 4 82.61% $1,000 1 0.83 ##

15 1 16 16 1 0 0 0 1 93.75% $0 0 0.94 ##

21 1 22 22 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

18 1 19 19 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

6 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 1 1 1 1 0 0 1 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

31 3 34 34 3 1 1 0 2 93.94% $0 0 0.94 ##

59 6 65 65 6 5 5 1 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

43 5 48 48 5 2 2 0 3 93.48% 0.93 ##

25 3 28 28 3 2 2 0 1 96.15% 0.96 ##

27 1 28 28 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

7 0 0

8 0 2

5 0 0

6 0 1

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 6

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 8 Urban

1 3 23

2 0 16

C3A 0 21

C3B 0 18

10 0 1

EOA 8 Wilderness

1 0 0

2 0 0

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 1

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 1

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 27

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 9 Metro

1 0 33

2 0 60

C3A 0 46

C3B 0 26

10 0 4

EOA 9 Rural

1 0 0

2 0 2

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

Printed on  
Page 6 of 9



Kern County - Hall Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Dec 2023 to Dec 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 35 calls in Working Status

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

6 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

6 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

6 1 7 7 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

1 0.00 ##

6 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

60 11 71 71 11 8 8 0 3 95.24% $0 0 0.95 ##

90 5 95 95 5 5 5 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

120 12 132 131 11 8 8 0 3 97.56% 0.98 ##

82 7 89 89 7 7 7 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

53 5 58 58 5 3 3 1 1 98.18% 0.98 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 1 2 2 1 0 0 1 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

11 0 11 11 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

9 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 9 Suburban

1 0 6

2 0 3

C3A 0 6

C3B 0 1

10 0 0

EOA 9 Urban

1 0 6

C3A 0 6

C3B 0 4

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 3

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 9 Wilderness

1 0 0

2 0 0

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 11 Metro

1 0 63

2 0 90

C3A 1 123

C3B 0 82

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 55

4 0 0

10 0 2

1 0 11

2 0 9

C3A 0 4

Printed on  
Page 7 of 9



Kern County - Hall Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Dec 2023 to Dec 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 35 calls in Working Status

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

6 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

9 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

9 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

6 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

14 0 14 14 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

7 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

11 0 11 11 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

8 0 8 8 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 1 2 2 1 0 0 0 1 50.00% 0.50 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 2

4 0 0EOA 11 Rural

C3B 0 2

10 0 0

EOA 11 Suburban

1 0 6

2 0 9

C3A 0 9

C3B 0 6

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 4

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 2

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 11 Urban

1 0 14

2 0 7

C3A 0 11

C3B 0 8

10 0 0

EOA 11 Wilderness

1 0 0

2 0 0

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 2

4 0 0

5 0 0

3 2 0

4 0 0

10 0 0

OUT OF SERVICE 
AREA

1 0 0

2 2 0

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

Printed on  
Page 8 of 9



Kern County - Hall Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Dec 2023 to Dec 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 35 calls in Working Status

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

TOTAL: $6,000

145 138.04

95.20%

Exempt per Less than 10 policy

EOA 1 Urban 3 1 4 4 1 0 0 0 1 75.00% $1,000

EOA 2 Urban 8 1 9 9 1 0 0 0 1 88.89% $1,000

EOA 2 Urban 5 3 8 8 3 1 1 0 2 71.43% $1,000

EOA 9 Urban 6 1 7 7 1 0 0 0 1 85.71% $1,000

EOA 11 Suburban 6 3 9 9 3 0 0 0 3 66.67%

1 0 4

1 0 9

2 0 7

2 0 7

8 0 9

6 0 0

10 0 0

MUTUAL AID GIVEN

1 0 0

2 0 0

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

10 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

Printed on  
Page 9 of 9



Zone On Time Late
Total 

Incidents
Adjusted Total 

Incidents
Adjusted Late

Exemptions 
Requested

Exemptions 
Approved

Time Corrections 
Approved

Compliance  
Calculated 

Late

Response Time 
Compliance

Response Time 
Penalty

Consecutive Periods 
Out of Compliance 

Including Current Period

Out of Compliance Count 
for 12 Periods Including 

Current Period

20 2 22 22 2 0 0 0 2 90.91% $0 0 0.91 0

29 1 30 30 1 0 0 0 1 96.67% $0 0 0.97 0

37 1 38 38 1 0 0 0 1 97.37% 0.97 0

24 2 26 26 2 0 0 0 2 92.31% 0.92 0

23 1 24 24 1 0 0 0 1 95.83% 0.96 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

6 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

9 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

11 0 11 11 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

10 0 10 10 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

7 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

12 0 12 12 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

24 1 25 25 1 0 0 0 1 96.00% $0 0 0.96 0

16 2 18 18 2 0 0 0 2 88.89% 0.89 0

13 0 13 13 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

16 0 16 16 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

35 16 51 51 16 0 0 0 16 68.63% 0.69 0

0 3 3 3 3 0 0 0 3 0.00% 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

43 6 49 49 6 2 2 1 3 93.62% $0 0 0.94 0

46 0 46 46 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

57 3 60 60 3 0 0 0 3 95.00% 0.95 0

35 0 35 35 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

38 0 38 38 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

39 17 56 56 17 0 0 0 17 69.64% 0.70 0

11 4 15 15 4 0 0 0 4 73.33% 0.73 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

Kern County - Liberty Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Dec 2023 to Dec 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 65 calls in Working Status

Compliance Reporting 2023/12/01 - 2023/12/31

EOA 6 Metro

1 0 22

2 0 30

C3A 0 38

C3B 0 26

3 0 24

4 0 0

Compliance Period Reporting for Repetitive Non-
Compliance

Priority
Do Not 
Count

Compliance  
Calculated 
Incidents

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

EOA 6 Rural

1 0 2

2 0 6

C3A 0 9

C3B 0 5

3 0 2

4 0 0

10 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

EOA 6 Suburban

1 0 5

2 0 11

C3A 0 10

C3B 0 7

3 0 5

4 0 0

10 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

EOA 6 Urban

1 0 12

2 0 25

C3A 0 18

C3B 0 13

3 0 16

4 0 0

10 0 1

7 0 3

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 51

EOA 6 Wilderness

1 0 1

2 0 2

C3A 0 2

C3B 0 0

3 0 1

4 0 0

10 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

EOA 7 Metro

1 0 47

2 0 46

C3A 0 60

C3B 0 35

3 0 38

4 0 0

10 0 0

7 0 15

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 56

Printed on  
Page 1 of 2



Kern County - Liberty Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Dec 2023 to Dec 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 65 calls in Working Status

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

9 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

6 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

1 0.00 ##

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

8 0 8 8 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

6 1 7 7 1 0 0 0 1 85.71% 0.86 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

TOTAL: $0

50 47.44

94.88%

Exempt per Less than 10 Policy

EOA 7 Urban 1 3 1 4 0 4 1 0 0 0 4 1 75.00% $1,000

EOA 7 Rural

1 0 4

2 0 1

C3A 0 9

C3B 0 2

3 0 1

4 0 0

10 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

EOA 7 Suburban

1 0 2

2 0 1

C3A 0 6

C3B 0 1

3 0 2

4 0 0

10 0 1

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 7

4 0 0

10 0 0

2 0 3

C3A 0 5

C3B 0 8

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 7 Wilderness

1 0 0

2 0 0

C3A 0 1

C3B 0 0

EOA 7 Urban

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

Printed on  
Page 2 of 2



Zone On Time Late
Total 

Incidents
Adjusted Total 

Incidents
Adjusted Late

Exemptions 
Requested

Exemptions 
Approved

Time Corrections 
Approved

Compliance  
Calculated 

Late

Response Time 
Compliance

Response Time 
Penalty

Consecutive Periods 
Out of Compliance 

Including Current Period

Out of Compliance Count 
for 12 Periods Including 

Current Period

32 2 34 34 2 1 1 0 1 96.97% $0 0 0.97 0

32 1 33 33 1 0 0 0 1 96.97% $0 0 0.97 0

45 2 47 47 2 1 1 0 1 97.83% 0.98 0

34 1 35 35 1 0 0 0 1 97.14% 0.97 0

23 2 25 25 2 2 2 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

1 1 2 2 1 0 0 0 1 50.00% 0.50 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 0

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

1 0.00 ##

6 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

1 1 2 2 1 0 0 0 1 50.00% 0.50 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

14 1 15 15 1 0 0 0 1 93.33% $0 0 0.93 ##

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

4 1 5 5 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

20 1 21 21 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

31 4 35 35 4 2 2 0 2 93.94% $0 0 0.94 ##

21 3 24 24 3 3 3 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

24 1 25 25 1 0 0 0 1 96.00% 0.96 ##

19 0 19 19 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 1 2 2 1 0 0 0 1 50.00% 0.50 ##

Kern County - Hall Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Nov 2023 to Nov 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 134 calls in Working Status

Compliance Reporting 2023/11/01 - 2023/11/30

5 0 0

6 0 0

35

3 0 23

4 0 0

Compliance Period Reporting for Repetitive Non-
Compliance

Priority
Do Not 
Count

Compliance  
Calculated 
Incidents

1 0 33

2 0 33

C3A 0 46

C3B 0

10 0 0

EOA 1 Rural

1 0 3

2 0 0

C3A 0 5

C3B 0 1

7 0 0

8 0 2

EOA 1 Metro

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 2

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 1 Suburban

2 0 6

C3A 0 3

C3B 0 1

10 0 0

EOA 1 Urban

1 0 1

2 0 15

C3A 0 3

C3B 0 3

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 4

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 1 Wilderness

1 0 0

2 0 0

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 2 Metro

1 0 20

2 0 33

C3A 0 21

C3B 0 25

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 2

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 19

4 0 0

Printed on  
Page 1 of 6



Kern County - Hall Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Nov 2023 to Nov 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 134 calls in Working Status

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

11 0 11 11 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

6 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

12 2 14 14 2 1 1 0 1 92.31% 0.92 ##

0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

8 2 10 10 2 0 0 0 2 80.00% 0.80 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

13 2 15 15 2 2 2 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

1 0.00 ##

14 0 14 14 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

7 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

6 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

35 3 38 38 3 2 2 0 1 97.22% $0 0 0.97 ##

57 7 64 64 7 5 5 0 2 96.61% $0 0 0.97 ##

43 4 47 47 4 2 2 1 1 97.78% 0.98 ##

31 3 34 34 3 3 3 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

43 1 44 44 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

7 6 13 13 6 0 0 0 6 53.85% 0.54 ##

42 31 73 73 31 0 0 0 31 57.53% 0.58 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

36 1 37 37 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

55 9 64 64 9 5 5 1 3 94.92% $0 0 0.95 ##

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 1

EOA 2 Rural

1 0 4

2 0 2

C3A 0 1

C3B 0 1

10 0 0

EOA 2 Suburban

1 0 11

2 0 6

C3A 0 13

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 10

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 1

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 6

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 2 Urban

1 0 13

C3A 0 14

C3B 0 7

10 0 0

EOA 3 Metro

1 0 36

2 0 59

C3A 0 45

C3B 0 31

7 0 0

8 0 1

7 0 73

8 0 4

5 0 0

6 0 13

3 0 43

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 3 Rural

1 0 0

2 0 0

C3A 0 2

C3B 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 3 Suburban

1 0 3

2 0 1

C3A 0 1

C3B 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 0

1 0 36

2 0 59

Printed on  
Page 2 of 6



Kern County - Hall Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Nov 2023 to Nov 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 134 calls in Working Status

18 0 18 18 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

23 0 23 23 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

24 0 24 24 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

972 156 1128 1124 152 86 86 2 64 93.83% $0 0 0.94 ##

1496 180 1676 1676 180 119 119 0 61 96.08% $0 0 0.96 ##

1338 122 1460 1460 122 78 78 3 41 97.03% 0.97 ##

1036 138 1174 1173 137 83 83 3 51 95.32% 0.95 ##

1086 59 1145 1145 59 35 35 2 22 98.02% 0.98 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

83 86 169 169 86 0 0 0 86 49.11% 0.49 ##

250 77 327 327 77 0 0 0 77 76.45% 0.76 ##

17 3 20 20 3 0 0 0 3 85.00% 0.85 ##

64 79 143 143 79 2 2 76 1 99.29% 0.99 ##

1 1 2 2 1 0 0 1 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 1 0.00% 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

9 2 11 11 2 2 2 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

19 0 19 19 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

5 1 6 6 1 0 0 1 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

16 4 20 20 4 3 3 0 1 94.12% $0 0 0.94 ##

28 3 31 31 3 1 1 0 2 93.33% $0 0 0.93 ##

29 2 31 31 2 2 2 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

17 2 19 19 2 2 2 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

8 2 10 10 2 2 2 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 24

4 0 0EOA 3 Urban

C3A 0 18

C3B 0 23

10 0 0

EOA 3 Wilderness

1 0 0

2 0 0

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

5 0 5

6 0 169

3 0 1110

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 4 Metro

1 4 1038

2 0 1557

C3A 0 1382

C3B 1 1090

10 0 141

EOA 4 Rural

1 0 2

2 0 0

C3A 0 1

C3B 0 0

7 0 327

8 0 20

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 4

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 4 Suburban

1 0 9

2 0 19

C3A 0 4

C3B 0 6

10 0 0

EOA 4 Urban

1 0 17

2 0 30

C3A 0 29

C3B 0 17

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 1

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 8

4 0 0

3 0 0

10 0 0

1 0 0

2 0 0

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

Printed on  
Page 3 of 6



Kern County - Hall Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Nov 2023 to Nov 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 134 calls in Working Status

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

56 24 80 80 24 18 18 0 6 90.32% $0 0 0.90 ##

100 16 116 116 16 11 11 0 5 95.24% $0 0 0.95 ##

84 13 97 97 13 7 7 0 6 93.33% 0.93 ##

59 14 73 73 14 7 7 0 7 89.39% 0.89 ##

55 5 60 60 5 5 5 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

6 6 12 12 6 0 0 0 6 50.00% 0.50 ##

59 35 94 94 35 0 0 0 35 62.77% 0.63 ##

1 1 2 2 1 0 0 0 1 50.00% 0.50 ##

0 1 1 1 1 0 0 1 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

50 4 54 54 4 1 1 0 3 94.34% $0 0 0.94 ##

36 6 42 42 6 4 4 0 2 94.74% $0 0 0.95 ##

39 2 41 41 2 0 0 0 2 95.12% 0.95 ##

17 1 18 18 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

14 3 17 17 3 1 1 1 1 93.75% 0.94 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 1 1 1 1 0 0 1 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

19 1 20 20 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

16 5 21 21 5 4 4 0 1 94.12% $0 0 0.94 ##

26 1 27 27 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

17 2 19 19 2 1 1 0 1 94.44% 0.94 ##

8 2 10 10 2 2 2 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

20 4 24 24 4 4 4 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

50 9 59 59 9 9 9 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

42 3 45 45 3 2 2 0 1 97.67% 0.98 ##

40 3 43 43 3 2 2 0 1 97.56% 0.98 ##

22 4 26 26 4 3 3 0 1 95.65% 0.96 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

5 0 0

6 0 0

4 0 0EOA 4 Wilderness

10 0 0

EOA 8 Metro

1 0 62

2 0 105

C3A 0 90

C3B 0 66

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 94

8 0 2

5 0 0

6 0 12

3 0 55

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 3

4 0 0

10 0 1

EOA 8 Rural

1 0 2

2 0 2

C3A 0 5

C3B 0 3

10 0 0

EOA 8 Suburban

1 0 53

2 0 38

C3A 0 41

C3B 0 17

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 16

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 8

4 0 0

10 0 1

EOA 8 Urban

1 0 19

2 0 17

C3A 0 26

C3B 0 18

10 0 0

EOA 8 Wilderness

1 0 0

2 0 1

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 23

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 9 Metro

1 0 20

2 0 50

C3A 0 43

C3B 0 41

Printed on  
Page 4 of 6



Kern County - Hall Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Nov 2023 to Nov 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 134 calls in Working Status

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

3 2 5 5 2 2 2 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

9 2 11 11 2 1 1 1 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

10 1 11 11 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

14 1 15 15 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

10 0 10 10 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

7 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

58 14 72 72 14 9 9 0 5 92.06% $0 0 0.92 ##

97 7 104 103 6 5 5 0 1 98.98% $0 0 0.99 ##

102 9 111 111 9 6 6 2 1 99.05% 0.99 ##

77 3 80 80 3 3 3 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

60 3 63 63 3 1 1 1 1 98.39% 0.98 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 1 0.00% 0.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

6 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

7 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

6 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

10 0 1

EOA 9 Rural

1 0 2

2 0 1

C3A 0 1

C3B 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 1

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 9 Suburban

1 0 4

2 0 4

C3A 0 1

C3B 0 3

10 0 0

EOA 9 Urban

1 0 10

2 0 10

C3A 0 14

C3B 0 10

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 7

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 1

EOA 9 Wilderness

1 0 0

2 0 0

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 11 Metro

1 0 63

2 1 98

C3A 0 105

C3B 0 77

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 1

5 0 0

6 0 1

3 0 62

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 1

4 0 0

10 0 2

EOA 11 Rural

1 0 6

2 0 1

C3A 0 7

C3B 0 6

10 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

Printed on  
Page 5 of 6



Kern County - Hall Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Nov 2023 to Nov 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 134 calls in Working Status

10 1 11 11 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

11 0 11 11 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

13 0 13 13 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

3 1 4 4 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

7 3 10 10 3 0 0 0 3 70.00% 0.70 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 0.00 ##

5 1 6 6 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

16 0 16 16 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

8 1 9 9 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

TOTAL: $0

151 142.17

94.15%

Exemptions per the Less Than 10 policy

EOA 1 Suburban 5 1 6 6 1 0 0 0 1 83.33% $1,000

EOA 2 Suburban 3 1 4 4 1 0 0 0 1 75.00%

EOA 2 Urban 6 1 7 7 1 0 0 0 1 85.71% $1,000

EOA 11 Urban 6 1 7 7 1 0 0 0 1 85.71% $1,000

1 0 6

C3B 0 4

EOA 11 Suburban

1 0 10

2 0 11

C3A 0 13

C3B 0 3

7 0 0

8 0 10

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 3

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 4

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 11 Urban

1 0 7

2 0 5

C3A 0 16

C3B 0 8

2 0 7

10 0 0

EOA 11 Wilderness

1 0 4

2 0 1

C3A 0 1

C3B 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 2 0

4 0 0

10 0 0

OUT OF SERVICE 
AREA

1 2 0

2 6 0

C3A 1 0

C3B 0 0

10 0 0

MUTUAL AID GIVEN

1 0 0

2 0 0

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

10 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

Printed on  
Page 6 of 6



Zone On Time Late
Total 

Incidents
Adjusted Total 

Incidents
Adjusted Late

Exemptions 
Requested

Exemptions 
Approved

Time Corrections 
Approved

Compliance  
Calculated 

Late

Response Time 
Compliance

Response Time 
Penalty

Consecutive Periods 
Out of Compliance 

Including Current Period

Out of Compliance Count 
for 12 Periods Including 

Current Period

15 0 15 15 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

23 0 23 23 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

29 1 30 30 1 0 0 0 1 96.67% 0.97 0

19 3 22 22 3 0 0 0 3 86.36% 0.86 0

17 1 18 18 1 0 0 0 1 94.44% 0.94 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

6 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

6 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

7 1 8 8 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

1 0.00 ##

11 0 11 11 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

5 1 6 6 1 0 0 0 1 83.33% 0.83 ##

6 1 7 7 1 0 0 0 1 85.71% 0.86 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

4 1 5 5 1 0 0 1 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

21 3 24 24 3 1 1 0 2 91.30% $0 0 0.91 ##

25 1 26 26 1 0 0 0 1 96.15% 0.96 ##

17 0 17 17 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

20 0 20 20 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

34 18 52 52 18 0 0 0 18 65.38% 0.65 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

40 4 44 44 4 0 0 0 4 90.91% $0 0 0.91 ##

64 1 65 65 1 0 0 0 1 98.46% $0 0 0.98 ##

53 2 55 55 2 0 0 0 2 96.36% 0.96 ##

40 0 40 40 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

28 0 28 28 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

45 18 63 63 18 0 0 0 18 71.43% 0.71 ##

9 2 11 11 2 0 0 0 2 81.82% 0.82 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

Kern County - Liberty Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Nov 2023 to Nov 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 58 calls in Working Status

Compliance Reporting 2023/11/01 - 2023/11/30

EOA 6 Metro

1 0 15

2 0 23

C3A 0 30

C3B 0 22

3 0 18

4 0 0

Compliance Period Reporting for Repetitive Non-
Compliance

Priority
Do Not 
Count

Compliance  
Calculated 
Incidents

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

EOA 6 Rural

1 0 6

2 0 4

C3A 0 4

C3B 0 6

3 0 3

4 0 0

10 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

EOA 6 Suburban

1 0 7

C3A 0 11

C3B 0 6

3 0 7

4 0 0

10 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

EOA 6 Urban

1 0 5

2 0 23

C3A 0 26

C3B 0 17

3 0 20

4 0 0

10 0 0

7 0 1

8 0 0

5 0 1

6 0 52

EOA 6 Wilderness

1 0 0

2 0 2

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 1

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

EOA 7 Metro

1 0 44

2 0 65

C3A 0 55

C3B 0 40

3 0 28

4 0 0

10 0 0

7 0 11

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 63

Printed on  
Page 1 of 2



Kern County - Liberty Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Nov 2023 to Nov 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 58 calls in Working Status

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

6 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

7 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

TOTAL: $1,000

Adjusted Total $0

47 45.38
96.56%

Exempt under Less then 10 volume rule

EOA 6 Suburban 8 1 9 9 1 0 0 0 1 88.89% $1,0002 0 9

EOA 7 Rural

1 0 6

2 0 2

C3A 0 2

C3B 0 1

3 0 1

4 0 0

10 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

EOA 7 Suburban

1 0 4

2 0 2

C3A 0 7

C3B 0 4

3 0 4

4 0 0

10 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 0

1 0 5

2 0 4

C3A 0 3

C3B 0 5

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 7 Wilderness

1 0 2

2 0 0

C3A 0 1

C3B 0 0

EOA 7 Urban

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

Printed on  
Page 2 of 2



Zone On Time Late
Total 

Incidents
Adjusted Total 

Incidents
Adjusted Late

Exemptions 
Requested

Exemptions 
Approved

Time Corrections 
Approved

Compliance  
Calculated 

Late

Response Time 
Compliance

Response Time 
Penalty

Consecutive Periods Out of 
Compliance Including 

Current Period

Out of Compliance Count for 
12 Periods Including Current 

Period

40 5 45 45 5 2 2 0 3 93.02% $0 0 0.93 0

37 5 42 42 5 3 3 0 2 94.87% $0 0 0.95 0

45 3 48 48 3 0 0 0 3 93.75% 0.94 0

30 1 31 31 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

44 2 46 46 2 2 2 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

1 1 2 2 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

7 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

9 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

7 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

2 2 4 4 2 0 0 0 2 50.00% 0.50 0

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

6 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

2 1 3 3 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

20 1 21 21 1 0 0 0 1 95.24% $0 0 0.95 0

32 3 35 35 3 1 1 0 2 94.12% $0 0 0.94 0

28 1 29 29 1 0 0 1 0 100.00% 1.00 0

21 1 22 22 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

28 0 28 28 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

1 1 2 2 1 0 0 0 1 50.00% 0.50 0

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 28

4 0 0EOA 2 Metro

1 0 21

2 0 34

C3A 0 29

C3B 0 21

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 2

8 0 2

5 0 0

6 0 0

3

0

10 0 0

EOA 1 Wilderness

1 0 0

2 0 0

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

10 0 0

8 0 4

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0

EOA 1 Suburban

1 0 7

2 0 9

C3A 0 7

C3B 0 1

10 0 1

EOA 1 Urban

1 0 3

2 0 6

C3A 0 3

C3B 0 2

7 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 2

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 1 Rural

1 0 3

2 0 1

C3A 0 3

C3B 0 1

7 0 0

8 0 2

EOA 1 Metro

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

Compliance Period Reporting for Repetitive Non-
Compliance

Priority Do Not Count
Compliance  
Calculated 
Incidents

1 0 43

2 0 39

C3A 0 48

C3B 0

10 0 0

Kern County - Hall Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Oct 2023 to Oct 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 30 calls in Working Status

Compliance Reporting 2023/10/01 - 2023/10/31

5 0 0

6 0 0

30

3 0 44

4 0 0

Printed on  
Page 1 of 6



Kern County - Hall Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Oct 2023 to Oct 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 30 calls in Working Status

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

7 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 0

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

1 0.00 ##

8 1 9 9 1 0 0 1 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

3 1 4 4 1 0 0 1 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

12 1 13 12 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

1 1 2 2 1 0 0 1 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

9 2 11 11 2 0 0 0 2 81.82% $1,000 1 0.82 ##

8 3 11 11 3 1 1 1 1 90.00% $0 0 0.90 ##

15 1 16 16 1 0 0 0 1 93.75% 0.94 ##

3 2 5 5 2 2 2 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

6 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 1 0.00% 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

25 6 31 31 6 4 4 0 2 92.59% $0 0 0.93 ##

67 3 70 70 3 3 3 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

59 5 64 64 5 4 4 1 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

30 1 31 31 1 0 0 0 1 96.77% 0.97 ##

41 2 43 43 2 2 2 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

5 5 10 10 5 0 0 0 5 50.00% 0.50 ##

47 36 83 83 36 0 0 0 36 56.63% 0.57 ##

0.00 ##

0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 1 0.00% 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 1 1 1 1 0 0 1 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

43 3 46 46 3 2 2 0 1 97.73% $0 0 0.98 ##

62 4 66 66 4 2 2 0 2 96.88% $0 0 0.97 ##

10 0 0

1 0 44

2 0 64

0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

EOA 3 Rural

1 0 1

2 0 0

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 3 Suburban

1 0 0

2 0 1

C3A 0 1

C3B 0 0

7 0 0

5 0 1

6 0 10

3 0 41

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 1

8 0

EOA 3 Metro

1 0 27

2 0 67

C3A 0 60

C3B 0 31

7 0 1

8 0 0

7 0 83

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 6

4 0 0

10 0 2

EOA 2 Urban

1 0 11

2 0 10

C3A 0 16

C3B 0 3

10 0 0

2 0 9

C3A 0 2

C3B 0 4

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 1 12

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0

EOA 2 Rural

1 0 7

2 0 0

C3A 0 1

C3B 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 2 Suburban

4

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 2

Printed on  
Page 2 of 6



Kern County - Hall Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Oct 2023 to Oct 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 30 calls in Working Status

21 2 23 23 2 2 2 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

35 2 37 37 2 2 2 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

43 2 45 45 2 0 0 0 2 95.56% 0.96 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1000 201 1201 1199 199 144 144 0 55 94.79% $0 0 0.95 ##

1549 221 1770 1768 219 182 181 1 37 97.67% $0 0 0.98 ##

1287 144 1431 1431 144 119 119 3 22 98.32% 0.98 ##

909 190 1099 1099 190 145 145 1 44 95.39% 0.95 ##

1043 105 1148 1148 105 88 86 8 11 98.96% 0.99 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

68 76 144 144 76 0 0 0 76 47.22% 0.47 ##

245 146 391 391 146 0 0 0 146 62.66% 0.63 ##

54 17 71 71 17 0 0 0 17 76.06% 0.76 ##

113 112 225 225 112 9 9 101 2 99.07% 0.99 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 2 2 2 2 0 0 1 1 50.00% $1,000 1 0.50 ##

0 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

12 0 12 12 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

19 0 19 19 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

3 1 4 4 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

24 5 29 29 5 4 4 0 1 96.00% $0 0 0.96 ##

44 8 52 52 8 8 8 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

19 2 21 21 2 2 2 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

20 3 23 23 3 2 2 1 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

18 2 20 20 2 1 1 1 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0.00 ##

2 2 4 4 2 0 0 2 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 0

2 0 0

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 19

4 0 0

3 0 0

10 0 4

EOA 4 Urban

1 0 25

2 0 44

C3A 0 19

C3B 0 21

7 0 0

8 0 3

7 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 3

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 4 Suburban

1 0 12

2 0 19

C3A 0 1

C3B 0 3

10 0 0

8 0 71

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 1

4 0 0

EOA 4 Metro

1 2 1055

2 2 1587

C3A 0 1312

C3B 0 954

10 0 216

EOA 4 Rural

1 0 0

2 0 2

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

7 0 391

0 0

4 0 0

5 0 5

6 0 144

3 0 1062

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 3 Wilderness

1 0 0

2 0 0

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 2

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 45

4 0 0EOA 3 Urban

C3A 0 21

C3B 0 35

10 0 0

Printed on  
Page 3 of 6



Kern County - Hall Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Oct 2023 to Oct 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 30 calls in Working Status

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

46 19 65 65 19 11 11 1 7 87.04% $1,000 2 0.87 ##

91 16 107 107 16 10 10 1 5 94.85% $0 0 0.95 ##

99 13 112 112 13 8 8 1 4 96.15% 0.96 ##

54 15 69 69 15 9 9 1 5 91.67% 0.92 ##

55 5 60 60 5 1 1 0 4 93.22% 0.93 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

3 4 7 7 4 0 0 0 4 42.86% 0.43 ##

63 42 105 105 42 0 0 0 42 60.00% 0.60 ##

3 3 6 6 3 0 0 0 3 50.00% 0.50 ##

3 3 6 6 3 0 0 3 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

7 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

1 1 2 2 1 0 0 0 1 50.00% 0.50 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

43 7 50 48 5 3 3 0 2 95.56% $0 0 0.96 ##

28 2 30 30 2 0 0 0 2 93.33% $0 0 0.93 ##

29 1 30 30 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

16 3 19 19 3 2 2 0 1 94.12% 0.94 ##

13 1 14 14 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 1 2 2 1 0 0 0 1 50.00% 0.50 ##

2 1 3 3 1 0 0 1 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

18 5 23 23 5 2 2 1 2 90.48% $0 0 0.90 ##

22 3 25 25 3 2 2 0 1 95.65% $0 0 0.96 ##

26 3 29 29 3 1 1 1 1 96.43% 0.96 ##

21 0 21 21 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

6 3 9 9 3 2 2 0 1 85.71% 0.86 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 1 2 2 1 0 0 1 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

24 2 26 26 2 0 0 0 2 92.31% $0 0 0.92 ##

57 3 60 60 3 3 3 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

40 1 41 41 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

22 2 24 24 2 1 1 0 1 95.65% 0.96 ##

26 2 28 28 2 1 1 0 1 96.30% 0.96 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 27

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 9 Metro

1 0 26

2 0 57

C3A 0 40

C3B 0 23

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 1

4 0 0

EOA 8 Urban

1 0 21

2 0 23

C3A 0 28

C3B 0 21

10 0 2

EOA 8 Wilderness

1 0 0

2 0 1

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

7 0 0

0 13

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 7

4 0 0

10 0 3

EOA 8 Suburban

1 2 45

2 0 30

C3A 0 29

C3B 0 17

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 2

5 0 0

6 0 0

3

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 2

4 0 0

10 0 6

EOA 8 Rural

1 0 1

2 0 7

C3A 0 5

C3B 0 4

10 0 0

0

7 0 105

8 0 6

5 0 0

6 0 7

3 0 59

4 0 0

EOA 4 Wilderness

10 0 0

EOA 8 Metro

1 0 54

2 0 97

C3A 0 104

C3B 0 60

7 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

4 0 0

8 0

Printed on  
Page 4 of 6



Kern County - Hall Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Oct 2023 to Oct 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 30 calls in Working Status

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 3 3 3 3 0 0 0 3 0.00% 0.00 ##

2 1 3 3 1 0 0 1 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

1 0.80 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

1 1 2 2 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 1 2 2 1 0 0 0 1 50.00% 0.50 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

11 1 12 12 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

4 1 5 5 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

0.00 ##

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 1 1 1 1 0 0 1 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

63 7 70 70 7 4 4 0 3 95.45% $0 0 0.95 ##

86 7 93 92 6 4 4 0 2 97.73% $0 0 0.98 ##

115 6 121 121 6 4 4 0 2 98.29% 0.98 ##

66 4 70 70 4 1 1 1 2 97.10% 0.97 ##

65 5 70 69 4 3 3 0 1 98.48% 0.98 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

1 1 2 2 1 0 0 0 1 50.00% 0.50 ##

2 3 5 5 3 0 0 0 3 40.00% 0.40 ##

8 2 10 10 2 1 1 1 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

C3B 0 2

10 0 0

7 0 0

EOA 11 Rural

1 66

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 3

4 0 0

10 0 9

1 0 4

2 0 5

C3A 0 4

EOA 11 Metro

1 0 66

2 1 88

C3A 0 117

C3B 0 69

7 0 0

8 0 0

7 0 2

8 0 5

5 0 0

6 0 1

3

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 1

EOA 9 Wilderness

1 0 0

2 0 0

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

10 0 0

8 0 2

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 5

4 0 0

EOA 9 Suburban

1 0 4

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 4

10 0 0

EOA 9 Urban

1 0 11

2 0 4

C3B 0 5

7 0 0

0 0

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 1

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 9 Rural

1 0 0

2 0 0

C3A 0 1

C3B 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 3

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3

10 0 3

Printed on  
Page 5 of 6



Kern County - Hall Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Oct 2023 to Oct 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 30 calls in Working Status

12 0 12 12 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

13 1 14 14 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

16 1 17 17 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

16 3 19 19 3 0 0 0 3 84.21% 0.84 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

11 0 11 11 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

9 1 10 10 1 1 1 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 ##

14 0 14 14 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

6 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 1 0.00% 0.00 ##

1 1 2 2 1 0 0 1 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 ##

TOTAL: $3,000

160 146.81

91.76%

Exemptions per the Less than ten policy

EOA 1 Urban 2 2 4 4 2 1 1 0 1 66.67%

EOA 2 Suburban 4 1 5 5 1 0 0 0 1 80.00% $1,000

EOA 3 Metro 7 2 9 9 2 0 0 0 2 77.78%

EOA 4 Urban 7 1 8 8 1 0 0 0 1 87.50%

EOA 9 Urban 5 2 7 7 2 1 1 0 1 83.33%

EOA 11 Rural 4 1 5 5 1 0 0 0 1 80.00%

EOA 9 Suburban 4 1 5 5 1 0 0 0 1 80.00% $1,000

0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0MUTUAL AID GIVEN

1 0 0

2 0 0

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

10 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 1

OUT OF SERVICE 
AREA

1 0 0

2 0 0

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

10 0 0

8 0 1

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

EOA 11 Urban

1 0 11

2 0 9

C3A 0 14

C3B 0 6

10 0 2

EOA 11 Wilderness

1 0 0

2 0 0

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

7 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 4

4 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 4

4 0 0

10 0 1

EOA 11 Suburban

1 0 12

2 0 13

C3A 0 16

C3B 0 5

7 0 0

8 0 19

5 0 0

8 0 5

2 0 5

C3A 0 6

8 0 8

8 0 9

1 0 5

3 0 3

Printed on  
Page 6 of 6



Zone On Time Late
Total 

Incidents
Adjusted Total 

Incidents
Adjusted Late

Exemptions 
Requested

Exemptions 
Approved

Time Corrections 
Approved

Compliance  
Calculated 

Late

Response Time 
Compliance

Response Time 
Penalty

Consecutive Periods 
Out of Compliance 

Including Current Period

Out of Compliance Count 
for 12 Periods Including 

Current Period

17 2 19 19 2 1 1 1 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

24 7 31 31 7 2 2 3 2 93.10% $0 0 0.93 0

27 0 27 27 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

22 0 22 22 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

20 1 21 21 1 0 0 0 1 95.24% 0.95 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

7 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

12 0 12 12 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

9 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

12 0 12 12 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

9 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

11 0 11 11 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

19 1 20 20 1 0 0 1 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

21 2 23 23 2 0 0 0 2 91.30% 0.91 0

16 0 16 16 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

21 1 22 22 1 0 0 0 1 95.45% 0.95 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

34 19 53 53 19 0 0 1 18 66.04% 0.66 0

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 1 1 1 1 0 0 1 0 100.00% 1.00 0

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

3 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

43 5 48 48 5 0 0 4 1 97.92% $0 0 0.98 0

71 6 77 77 6 0 0 0 6 92.21% $0 0 0.92 0

53 4 57 57 4 0 0 0 4 92.98% 0.93 0

29 0 29 29 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

34 1 35 35 1 0 0 0 1 97.14% 0.97 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

46 25 71 71 25 0 0 0 25 64.79% 0.65 0

9 5 14 14 5 0 0 0 5 64.29% 0.64 0

0 5 5 5 5 0 0 0 5 0.00% 0.00 0

7 0 14

8 0 5

5 0 0

6 0 71

3 0 35

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 7 Metro

1 0 48

2 0 77

C3A 0 57

C3B 0 29

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 1

EOA 6 Wilderness

1 0 1

2 0 3

C3A 0 1

C3B 0 1

7 0 1

8 0 1

5 0 1

6 0 53

3 0 22

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 6 Urban

1 0 11

2 0 20

C3A 0 23

C3B 0 16

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 5

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 6 Suburban

1 0 12

2 0 9

C3A 0 12

C3B 0 9

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 6 Rural

1 0 7

2 0 2

C3A 0 4

C3B 0 3

7 0 0

8 0 2

5 0 0

6 0 0

22

3 0 21

4 0 0

Compliance Period Reporting for Repetitive Non-
Compliance

Priority
Do Not 
Count

Compliance  
Calculated 
Incidents

EOA 6 Metro

1 0 18

2 0 29

C3A 0 27

C3B 0

Kern County - Liberty Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Oct 2023 to Oct 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 81 calls in Working Status

Compliance Reporting 2023/10/01 - 2023/10/31

Printed on  
Page 1 of 2



Kern County - Liberty Ambulance Response Compliance and Penalty 

Period: Oct 2023 to Oct 2023 Report Status: In Progress with 81 calls in Working Status

0 1 1 1 1 0 0 1 0 100.00% 1.00 0

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

5 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

2 1 3 3 1 0 0 1 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

5 1 6 6 1 0 0 0 1 83.33% 0.83 0

3 1 4 4 1 0 0 0 1 75.00% 0.75 0

4 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 0 0.00 0

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% $0 0 1.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

TOTAL: $0

51 48.09

94.29%

10 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 7 Wilderness

1 0 0

2 0 1

C3A 0 0

C3B 0 0

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 4

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 7 Urban

1 0 5

2 0 3

C3A 0 6

C3B 0 4

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 0

EOA 7 Suburban

1 0 2

2 0 5

C3A 0 5

C3B 0 2

7 0 0

8 0 0

5 0 0

6 0 0

3 0 0

4 0 0

10 0 1

EOA 7 Rural

1 0 5

2 0 1

C3A 0 4

C3B 0 0

Printed on  
Page 2 of 2



X. New Business 

e. Request for Maddy Fund Release



 

 

              

MADDY FUND REQUEST REPORT – Purchase of IPADs 

 

Background 

In an effort to provide relief from the increasing 911 call 
volume and ambulance transports to already overloaded 
hospitals, in 2022, Kern County EMS introduced Tele911 
into the Kern County system in a voluntary capacity.   

Tele911 allows the field crews to use a digital device to 
reach out and connect a physician with the patient to 
provide assessment and treatment while on scene, 
preventing unnecessary transports.   

In 2023 alone, Tele911 services were used by field crews 
on 1,564 occasions resulting in 670 patients being 
treated in place and another 335 of these patients’ 
refusing treatment and transport, for a total of 1,005 or 
64% not transported to already overloaded hospitals.  

At the initiation of Tele911 in our system, the 
department provided over 100 iPads to our providers for 
use in making physician contact.  These iPads were 
purchased during COVID and were previously used at the 
mass-vaccination clinic at the fairgrounds.   



 

These iPads have reached their useful life and are in need 
of replacement.  Additionally, Tele911 will soon be 
mandated for all Advanced Life Support (ALS) units, 
which will increase the number of iPads needed within 
our system.     

Kern County EMS is requesting the release of Maddy 
funds in the amount of $21,946 for the purchase of 200 
iPads for the continued and expanded use of Tele911 in 
our system.  Additionally, we request the release of 
$111,348 to cover the monthly cellular coverage for 
these iPads through June of 2025 and $4000 for 
protective covers.   

The total requested is $137,294.00.       

 

Intent of Release of Maddy Funds  

As approved by County Counsel, “The intent for releasing 
the discretionary Maddy funds by the county is to 
heighten, increase and improve, from the normal and 
customary base operations, the delivery of prehospital 
care to the people of Kern County.  This would include 
programs, services, training, equipment and/or learning 
materials that would have a high likely hood to improve 
the Kern County EMS System of care from its normal and 



 

customary base operations.  The requested item, service 
or training must benefit all EMS stakeholders, especially 
the community at large, in such a way that it improves 
the quality and delivery of prehospital care.”  

 

Recommendation 

The request for the purchase of iPads for the use and 
expansion of Tele911 meets the intended use of the 
discretionary Maddy funds in that it will provide EMS 
providers the ability to treat low acuity patients at the 
scene of the 911 call and prevent unnecessary transport 
to already overloaded hospitals.  This will benefit the 
community at large ensuring patients are treated 
appropriately, while also helping to relieve the stress on 
our local hospitals and more quickly make available pre-
hospital emergency medical services system resources 
within our system.  

 

Therefore, IT IS RECOMMENDED, your Board approve 
this request for the release of discretionary Maddy Funds 
for the purchase of iPads and accompanying cellular 
service for use in the expansion of Tele911 within Kern 
County’s emergency medical services system.    




